From: Sophie Margaret Whish [mailto:Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 16 November 2017 10:02 AM

To: Chambers - Hamberger SDP; federal@sawa.amieu.asn.au; Ken McKell;
stephen.smith@aigroup.com.au

Cc: AMOD

Subject: RE: Notice of Listing - AMod AM2014/196 & 197 - Meat Industry Award 2010 - casual &
part-time [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID109252]

Dear Associate

I will no longer be attending this conference on behalf of the NSW Business Chamber
and Australian Business Industrial.

Our clients no longer wish to participate in this discrete issue in relation to the Meat
Industry Award 2010.

Yours sincerely

Sophie Margaret Whish
Lawyer
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